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Our Mission

SPHC believes that everyone has the right to live with dignity at every turn of life, even
towards the end of it. We envision a world in which all people can pursue a quality hospice
and palliative care and receive bereavement support that enable them to live a full and
positive life when facing death, and die with dignity and peace.

Promoting Community Awareness

e  Heighten community and professional awareness on issues related to death, dying
and bereavement

e Facilitate open discussion on death and dying while respecting cultural, religious and
family beliefs

Meeting Community Needs

Deliver accessible information on facing death and end-of-life care options

Provide quality and comprehensive palliative care to the community

Offer comprehensive bereavement support to help patients, families and carers cope
with loss and grief

Enhancing the Standard of Care

e Improve understanding of end-of-life care through ongoing discussion with health
care providers

e  Strengthen health care professional development through the provision of specialized
training and support

e  Promote and support end-of-life care research

Advocating for the Best Possible Care

e  Collaborate with different service providers to enhance the care support of the dying
and the bereaved

e Help terminal patients and their families understand that quality end-of-life care is
their right

e Achieve greater recognition in end-of-life care and access to the best possible end-
of-life care for all
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Overview

Total service

Established in KEEW 2%' iR % AR o 1 5 01 4
y N

1 986 FERR ST attendances this year ‘

BFHAB P‘ g P‘ =&
AR 7 28 {37 O SPHC operates d Shatin Cheung Sha Wan

GEtEy
. . [ . 2022%F 4 A1H £2023F3A31H
Service Units {21 B 755 B 2 FesEL BREITHMEZREREH O Period:
service units Jockey Club Home Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre 1 April 2022 - 31 March 2023
for Hospice
EMEREITHXH

Administrative Expenditures

HAWNTTR 2B HTREBAIZN  BTIERRIRER -

Administrative expenditure is covered by service income and never by public donations.

\ R Lt A BT B Sk
EMEAH: 2022-2023 Service Income and
Use of Donations: HK$’000 Administrative Expenses:
= T ON $ AR 75 A
Donation Income 1 2 5y 436 Service Income
T X

Administrative Expenditure

H 1B B E R $
Other Project/Foundation Grants 7 5y 222

gi%jicie Expenditure $34, 756
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2022-2023
HK$’000

$18,064
$2,820



BN About Us

BRZR1986F M EEG (AT S - R MHEE) - F—F7  Established in 1986, the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care (SPHC) is registered
EEBSFMM BT EDH 3F$ FIH SN AR  in Hong Kong as a non-profit organization without government subvention that is
HBRARRBIREEZ2NEEGERS - AEXZ 2  dedicated to providing comprehensive palliative and hospice care to terminal patients and
W WABEUREFERBAEE |375 (IE RrEZUGEPFL)  their families. From humble beginnings launching the first outreach home care programme
—ER )R AE REBANMELTAHAKNIEER x J&  out of a small office at Ruttonjee Sanatorium (now Ruttonjee Hospital), SPHC has
fi AEENEL & ﬂﬁﬁTi F%Hﬁéﬁﬁ mARMEEE  developed over the years thanks to the generous support of donors and volunteers from
r CEREMHEEARASENBEOERRINIF ESZE  all waks of life. Since 2017, SPHC has been operating the Jockey Club Home for Hospice
IFNAER - uﬁAAEIﬂE’JT%EP/M%% EE K] inShatin.
TR 2017 FEHR AR o
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Bradbury Hospice, the first hospice Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre, the
for terminal patients in Hong Kong, first bereavement service centre in
was opened Hong Kong, was opened

PAEEBBENUNRERAIN

EEPLIEFEEEZR]

Management of Bradbury ERXE AR

Hospice was transferred to Jockey Club Home for Hospice,

Hospital Authority the first family-oriented hospice
in Hong Kong, began operation

EEMR S ERRG S (BEEEBZPLIRER
EERER

=g RS E
Core Services

N \ - EHEI R &’u B B35 (FI%
1B AR 7 , EREE RERE ANBHE EERBEHE D)
In-patient Bereavement Home Care Professional ) Day Service

Service Service ' Training and (Day Consultation

Public ~and Day Activity
Education Centre)
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AR 7% %t ot =
Service Figures g = I o 67%

i RAL KRR o
N i 1 = Degenerative iliness 8 /°
REEHE = - a—— ew Cases =z o
Service Enquiries 517 Frailty 20%

1,412 w8 % HR o2 w25 5%,

Diagnosis End stage organ failure
AR 75 38 5l
l Service Item l

2% B RS @ cusxs
In-patient Service Home Care Service &'ﬁ Day Service
75 A 228 R E R A B 2 A 41~
Patients Home visits 2’423 Day consultations
R BERY B 570 T 1,590~ AREEEH
Family members Phone contacts Day activity centre
gD 1,949 BIEH ZH AR
Telemedicine
‘ sessions d55 o 1 ,4d38
GEE o 55 A b 48 e o B 1 3 ay activities attendances
Reason for Admission Patient Age Group Home deaths
BT 122 1 I B 4% PR 059% | 406452 21%
Symptom control & terminal care % 40-64
05 R REE | 5%, 655 A = 78%
Respite & carer training 65 and over




‘i EREHE

Bereavement Service

RS AR 3,095 BEER 375

Service attendances Service users

ATEHRBRBIERELIEMZS ZRE REGH L]

The following information only include Jessie & Thomas Tam Centre:

R & o 128 3 LA T
I d Parents 11.6% Ji i 12 and under
- 218 33.7% ¥ 39
g2j5 A FI%  Spouses REEREER 1319
Relationship o Service User 50-39 %%
to the gh%d ren 38.9% Age Group 20-39 &
Deceased
PSR GRS Y 40-64 %
Siblings 5 3 /o 40-64
H A, o 655 3 LA E
Others 10.5% 65 and over

3.1%
1%
19.4%
57.1%
19.4%

FETE T - 2022F 4 A1 B Z=2023F3A31H
Period: 1 April 2022 — 31 March 2023

5 R AR
Note: Number of service attendances

BEEZIRIBRHE

Professional Training
and Public Education

HXBEEEI
Professmnal training

BITIRE E Y NIN
45 732
sessions attendances
NBHE

Public education

BITIRE 28 AR
42 1,653
sessions attendances
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FrAOHBSERIL  BHEABERE - i
TEFEFEINERTERY BTHFTER
ARE HEREEAFEELRRE  EREL
NHEEE - AR ML - BT EGSE QS B
BNASEEMNARSE  REAMBESEREH®
FEXE BOMALTOAERERE -

EEQBMRILLANR . BRT B H A% HEARHE

(B D BIWE AREI  EREITRE
ENFE  BFLOEDBRHBANEEARE #H

WMEES] - FE—F HETE 2EARE-
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fIZRAOBE RBEBEE ENRBAMBESE
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The population of Hong Kong ages, and the number of terminally
ill increases day by day. Terminal patients do not only need
adequate hospice care services, but also the care of their family
members. Unfortunately, many carers are elderly people
themselves and face many challenges taking care of the patients.
The Government, therefore, actively encourages public healthcare
institutions and charitable organisations to strengthen support for
end-of-life patients and carers, in a bid to enable the patients to
spend their final days with their loved ones in peace.

Since its establishment, the Society for the Promotion of Hospice
Care (SPHC) has been dedicated to providing holistic care
covering the physical, psychological, social and spiritual needs of
the terminally ill. Also having in mind the needs of carers, the
SPHC offers excellent assistance to all family members of the
terminal patients to alleviate their stress.

| would like to express my sincere gratitude to all the staff and
volunteers of the SPHC for their selfless, tireless and remarkable
efforts, and to all donors for their generous support. They have
been bringing warmth to terminal patients and their families. |
look forward to seeing the SPHC grow further, thus helping to
bring new heights to Hong Kong’s hospice care services and fill
the community with love and care.

Jan

Patron
Mrs Janet Lee
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Chairman’s Message IEEEm

TEBE"TFTHREBHASTEK EFEBEEEZE The pandemic may finally be at an end, but for caregivers of the
HBoHZHERANYEREEMEE  BEE  terminally ill, the past three years represent a time of immense
EFHIREMREREA BEEESEZHDRE physical and emotional hardship. To curb the spread of the
MEASHBEDEIASH 0 F @ NBEZRAEZLFTR coronavirus, many critical community services were suspended,
BEERTHBERD MEMBFELE - B#E leaving caregivers without much-needed support or care
REVERR—MHBEARBEHRARBNRBREEW options for their loved ones. One study found that caregivers
TR BEELETE T4/ ERE  spent an average of 40 hours per week looking after terminal =9
B HA 9 8 AE 8 A © cancer patients: a stark example of the overwhelming pressures £ - .

faced by these individuals during the pandemic. ° 58

MR ATZERBENEN BEREELTEX
EolfFEeE|#ZRK2ABE ERAN S Since the start of the pandemic, the demand for our home care
o BIFTE RBERUBATEREARE] services has been increasing as more terminal patients are
BEMN BRRERANGLEE  tbAREEIR choosing to receive care at home. We extend our heartfelt
HEYTE GEMMNBEERNE -BZEEBE A gratitude to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for
OZL - MEEEBLEE  EEEXEENHFAR generously sponsoring the three-year “Jockey Club Community
KAalZ  BIINERERENEZE KDL  MEFL Palliative Care Programme” to bring quality home care services
XERERBERIEE LFH- to the underprivileged terminal patients and their families. At the

same time, we humbly appeal for your donation support to help
Bl BPAISORHFAEEAEEFESEAEELE maintain our “Subsidy Bed Scheme” dedicated to providing in-
e EBEPHTABE=-FNEFSeHRETERS patient palliative care for vulnerable population.
E EEZEENBRHRARECRES £
EEEREIBEBINAFTESSEE 2R -BHR Our sincerest thanks to all of our individual donors, charitable
HEEBAF=F EHRMeELENARKR/E  foundations and volunteers for standing by us during the
RERE BB RMPTBEYTEHE: FELER pandemic. With your continued support and encouragement,

ARER BEERURBEIFIEREDTE] we pledge to better serve the terminally ill and their families, no
EYPEZEE®RARA - matter the challenges that lie ahead. Thank you once again for

joining us in adding life to days.

HERHSSFUESR ZBSES ZEIPRK—EU
REEEENIF REAR  SEFLEES
o BEmME RBHBEARKBREHAEEDR
E@\%%°@%%ﬁﬁw—?i%%'ﬁﬁ
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Chairman of the Executive Committee
Professor Thomas Wong Kwok Shing
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T Chlef Operatlon Officer’s Message

T ERBERRE023FEZ -RIEHM 5%
T MHEMEBEE & RENEFERESR
EE BEEMREBRMASEAERS B
BRRIE TSR A ERER MEmMEERE4L
B ERHEIEREBTE EhEaR#
MEBRE -

E%\T%EﬁﬁiiévﬁiWﬂE/UWEﬁT?;‘%/AﬁT&@
BEOHTAP=FNITHFZ—FEEEBABR
BhRLEERE EH%EHPA&,\\\EE%%%T%%
TIEWBEREE - BEEEHERAFETK @ 5
MR HEREHENEH703IN  ZFEFBEFE152
R BRI AR 11,875 ©

N A B AAEF RS ETESED B
20212022F E AR A =ZF NI EF o1
BFERBTE ] AEERERERERHE
RIS - AFEHRMORE RERBEKE ;5}\/7\2%
2,423 B EF FFHIT =K -

BN BRI ?fja’]*%' ANEfR - BHXBEE
EERTEREDH D Eﬁﬂwt'ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@
fﬂi’éﬁ%?ﬂilﬁﬂ’ﬂ%%ﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁ“o7¥<%§E}9§
ROMAZRHAZEY BELRRSBAN

ER AFEE ZBRALRED B E

HEIHMDLZRERBF L] REL/ERBREIR
HIEBERHERS] REME -

Elit BARAZLER ’f%ﬂﬂ»%%‘é{”ﬁ
BIRELAR SRS RS ZOEEEDN

H%HHFA&%J%?E‘E'JHUJE%?% BEIRTS © 47

MAREBBAERITRERE] |
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The pandemic has finally come to an end in 2023. In these past
few years, SPHC faced many challenges from the suspension
of fundraising activities while the service demand from
grassroots population continued to increase. Yet even under
such funding and operational constraints, the “Subsidy Bed
Scheme” was maintained for helping the underprivileged
terminally ill.

Our sincere thanks to The Community Chest of Hong Kong for
sponsoring the “Better Days Initiative — Palliative Care Day
Service Centre Pilot” to provide therapeutic activities to the
terminally ill and their carers. The three-year project is now
complete with 152 themed activities, 703 recreational activity
sessions, and 11,875 service attendances.

In addition, the three-year “Jockey Club Community Palliative
Care Programme” funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust was launched in 2021/2022 to ensure that
underprivileged families have access to affordable home care
service. This year, our home care service reached 2,423 home
visits, a 30% increase compared to last year.

The pandemic claimed many lives and denied their families a
proper farewell. Sponsored by the HKEX Charity Partnership
Programme through The Community Chest of Hong Kong, the
“Community Bereavement Care for the Underprivileged” will
support the provision of free community bereavement services
at the Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre over the next two years.

We are tremendously grateful to the donors, charitable
foundations, partnering organizations and volunteers for
supporting our organization in different ways. With your support,
SPHC will be able to continue serving more terminal patients
and families from all walks of life!

Ve

Chief Operation Officer
Mr Chan Muk Kwong



EESRNRBRBKEARKEBEREMH ifﬂﬁ’ﬂ?%ﬂfﬁ“ BTN A
SRAUBNIBESEEEIR] 2 — ﬁﬂu%‘d%ﬁjﬁ’] %EP/L\’
NEROBIBEENBELES - RN ELEHRE - Junl T
EJJEQ%}\E HT  DEERFHEK ﬁ(ﬁ%ﬁ/\&%‘dﬁhf E
Do BINEARE BAOENRANEGRRBE  BRALLR
Eiﬁaﬁﬂ WARBHMERKOEFT  EXTALEREIE-

2022/23F E M R228 KM HIm AR E R - X AS702 KB
RELTIE ABRBAS  95% B BHRIZE S MR KBERK A 78% 4
G5B A E AT o

Located on A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, JCHH is a 30-bed hospice
facility dedicated to helping terminal patients complete their life journey
without regret and suffering while ensuring their families are well-
supported. Staffed by a multidisciplinary team of doctors, nurses, personal
care workers, social workers and psychologists, we offer a comprehensive
range of in-patient services that include symptom control and bereavement
counselling in a family-oriented, home-like setting.

In 2022/23, 228 terminal patients and 570 family members received in-
patient service at JCHH. 95% of our admitted patients required symptom
control and terminal care, and 78% were aged 65 or older.

{ B AR 5

In-patient Service ==

BTERIBALERADNBHET ?ﬁﬂzir—z/\ifﬂé—ﬁ’
B 2 R 1 EAR - % A Sy BB MG — R 511 B K B R R 5 S
BEFREZEZ2HZMRF[INKS R A5 = “YLI‘EE?E%I'ETE

iR:0)i
MERARETHERES  NARERAREBE -BERIBEM B

P023F AR BREMNGILHEIHE SFEREERGFINEE
ﬁ;‘ff.?_l MRALEHERMBINEIOS  HE[GFELEKIE  FAJR
SHIRA °

As a family-oriented facility, JCHH welcomes and encourages family
members to accompany patients in their final days. Even during the
pandemic, visitors were permitted to stay with the patient as long as they
followed our infection control guidelines. Since the pandemic eased in
March 2023, visitors have only been required to confirm that they do not
have a fever, complete the “Visiting Record”, and remain masked while
visiting the patient.
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REREBENBRIHBEA  TRSIBIIMELNESAF & RE 7¥<
SHEERRERBAIE  BMARLIERENFE] BEH

B JE R HA R A TR LA IR B o ?iIAF%EEnﬁ%%EILﬁ,Z&/%ﬂK/R
gféj NEBERALAERBREZEN EEZREA AL EFEEE
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2022/23F € BMEAa XL AT6ERERMEE A ER R -

The Subsidy Bed Scheme helps ensure that even the underprivileged can
have access to quality palliative care services. To determine eligibility, our
social workers will conduct a financial assessment with the applicant.
Those who meet the requirements will receive in-patient care at reduced
or even no cost.

Thanks to the generous support of donors and charitable foundations, the
Subsidy Bed Scheme benefitted 76 families in 2022/23.

BREADZ(LEBESE  TRUGFEAEREHTERKAE - BOIE
WANTE RABEBRASASREY AXBEEFSEAZER
EeWBY AEFEEET /AR =ZFNIEFeLRFERE
%'JJ’S‘Z%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁyﬁﬁgﬂ’]ﬁf‘ﬁ%ﬁﬂfv\ RS EERE
IERMRERE HANSEERABARERESRR 288
H MK °

RELB %%/g%%*ﬁ%iﬂﬂﬁﬁb 2022/23@7&1?3%&??5’3
f%%/\%ilif%ﬂﬁ%”riﬂj—l_ RIE RER RS AKX 2,423
IR AR 48 B BURAT1IR » 71 - KAWE/%%ﬁAZ’Z%TZE%giﬁZ
b e R |

As Hong Kong’s population ages, more terminal patients are choosing to
receive care at home. With generous funding from The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, the “Jockey Club Community Palliative Care
Programme” was launched to provide subsidized home care service to
grassroots families. The three-year Programme mainly supports home care
outreach but also covers two charity in-patient beds for CSSA recipients.

In 2022/23, the Programme supported 2,423 home visits and 471 charity
bed days. SPHC thanks The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for
its generosity.

18 B # #5 Funded by:

FHERARESGETERES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust



(45 & m A B R F(PAHC) | iR sk X Beim A MR JE R #
MARMER RBE-FHRAZFOER L TEHAR
FER - @ﬁﬁ/%uufifé!iﬁilzn,éfﬁbﬁriﬂjEF' 5 & 1) &
REZER MUBHERER iE/T\HEFm,éijJ Bl
RPN E@Jﬁzﬁ’a%% &t?lh?%%ﬁi&@
EBONE FRERENEEMALTABBRE T
REEABSEEENERRBERR -

This year, we have further expanded the application of
iPAHCs to enhance the efficiency of our service workflow.
Building on its capability as a patient database, iIPAHCs
now enables our Social Work Department to conveniently
access the relevant information regarding applicants of the
“Subsidy Bed Scheme”. Our Finance Department will then
be prompted by iPAHCs to apply the necessary subsidies
to eligible patients. In addition, the user interface of IPAHCs
was enhanced to facilitate case follow-up by the home care
and social work teams.

E BRS = WA KB

(Y Case Sharing: Departing with a Smile

Serin X HEMBEEEAEEA  EREX
e - thHELEECREEFRER
HBENAK—K EXRABHETRE
EZ%%}\Eoﬁi@EE%%}tt%'ﬁﬂ
JIE A DATE Be & By &t &1 ] ABe o [ R 3 &R
THRBATZ  HARD G E M K&K
BHRZ - EE 2K ﬁ@mmwhﬁ
%a%xﬂ_)\ﬂ%%ﬂiﬁfuu' T &R

BAE wEBERMANLEZTEZ - &1
EEDBRMEEEFRT - m::%ﬁtﬁﬁu
BT - WS =EHMRED S ﬁ
1B Serin F1 X A Al 1~ 88 48 1= o

After Grandpa Wong was diagnosed with terminal cancer, he told his daughter,
Serin, that he wished to spend his final days at JCHH as his wife did four years
earlier. Once his application was approved, Grandpa Wong was admitted to JCHH
under the “Subsidy Bed Scheme”. “My father did not have much time left and JCHH
encourages family members to accompany the patient. It was the perfect place for
us to cherish every remaining moment with him,” said Serin. “Not only did the
clinical team alleviate my father’s suffering, but they also tended to our psychological
needs. Their compassionate care helped my family maintain a positive outlook even
as my father passed away.”
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Home Care Service

HELY BT HINEBEEEBRAEHARKNNIZXEREIEEZRK
BOAEREENBRERARRBREBINRSE - INENKER
EET ZECRANERKLRE KGR ARBEUREZES - #ZYE
BEHGTEALCEBEE BREEYES MBEOTLIEARAM
RERBEBEERLDEHSE -

2022/2023F B ' XMW RER
& o

BA |12 2,423 )X K55 + 1,949 X R &

Our home care team is comprised of doctors, nurses, social workers and
other healthcare professionals who are committed to meeting the needs of
terminal patients and their families. Home care nurses serve as case
managers and conduct regular home Vvisits to provide symptom control,
medication education, care planning and carer support. Meanwhile, social
workers offer professional counselling for both patients and their loved
ones.

In 2022/2023, the home care team conducted 2,423 home visits and 1,949
telemedicine sessions.

MERBHE ZZRASRBENEL R SRERS VB HRK
A &ﬁ%ﬂﬁ? %é@ EE F B E - EAME - S8 BE
AT B8 U0 B0 47 4508 B N fR A M”§§%E&QI%E%%E
ﬁoﬁﬁﬁ§% %%fAMIﬂ A& [7) 2 Z B 17 :

5
RNHE NERIARBEETRIN
ZM Bk ETEARE
e

During the pandemic, residential care §
homes were severely impacted by
infections. To help ease operational
pressures faced by affected facilities in
the community, our home care team
provided supplemental palliative care

services to their terminal patients. Furthermore, life-and-death education
was actively promoted at residential care homes to inform patients of the
importance of advance directives and end-of-life care planning.

E! BRD=Z (EEEE
(Y Case Sharing: Bringing the Hohday Cheer
THEERBENB K :
A LKBtERE LI E
RE FEE - MR N AR A&
THAEABRLHE  BAF
EEPZE FFEBERT
TEN  AHRMAHINER
FEREE L REZRMHE
DB 47 4R AR 15 -

PRy REREBEELTELE TRHEE  BiX REMKR
EO%?Q%?$@H(§%$E&%%FI% H G % M
REA M IR RN 505 - R B EE KT

IE
ﬁ%t ﬁm% %H’\ﬂﬁﬁw
Grandma Foon is a home care patient with terminal cancer. After her
husband passed away, Grandma Foon lived alone and suffered from
depression and suicidal thoughts. Eventually, a hospital social
worker referred her for home care services at JCHH.

On Christmas Eve, the home care team surprised Grandma Foon at
home with gifts and holiday warmth. “Ever since the home care
nurse and social worker began following up with my mother, both
her symptoms and mood have improved,” said Ms. Li, Grandma
Foon’s daughter. “Knowing that | am supported by such an
experienced and compassionate team fills me with hope!”

I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
1 e
I rﬁ /l\ S
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I
1
I
I



H & Ak #5
Day Service EEEEE

LM BB REMERY SEEMPI2 ] RIAREDH ST N
DL BN BETE R MER O BEARUE 2B [AEML SR ‘
MECHMEE ETREMERALAR BN ARERARL Bxn = BE

DEREMEBRG  ERAREHEL ] AL TRE &8 CaseSharmg With Love

BRSEEEEDY FERARRBOENMRZIEE -

2022/23F EAEGH [ HMB AR L RFE1,438 A K o

Our day service consists of two distinct components: “day consultation” and ) LT EAR Y . B gh

“day activity centre”. Under “day consultation”, terminal patients and their %% - [ 8 = Wshow | =

families can receive medical consultation and allied health services provided 3 7815 4E M & )\ WY

by our experienced team of doctors, nurses and healthcare professionals. ED R ﬁﬁz B2 48 19 45 I gg
The “day activity centre” offers a wide range of therapeutic activities that are TR o gf
developed by our social workers to relieve stress and anxiety. g

Exmm@T [BREMERAFIBHNRE - L7 RikEEAD
EHZGRED MEBEEINLTHFARRET L RIBHX L

1
:
In 2022/23, our day service was attended 1,438 times. :
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“My favourite one is the teddy bear!” exclaimed Grandma Wong
while attending a “Folding Towel Animals” class, one of many offered
by the day activity centre every Tuesday. From musical performances
to the “Stuffed Animals” exhibition, Grandma Wong was always an
active participant alongside her fellow in-patients at JCHH.

Funded by the Community Chest of Hong
Kong, the “Better Days Initiative —
Palliative Care Day Service Centre Pilot”
was a three-year project that set out to
provide recreational and therapeutic
activities such as remembrance programs,
volunteer performances and festive events
to terminal patients and their caregivers.
The project was completed in 2022/23
with 703 recreational activities hosted at AARMGERDBLIY

our venue, 152 themed activities held, and

11,875 service attendances. 15

Upon learning that the towel bear was Grandma Wong’s favourite,
her daughter requested the folding instructions from the social work
department and lovingly created several towel bears for her mother.
Grandma Wong also found joy in a small musical box presented to
her by a volunteer. Through warmth and love, Grandma Wong was
able to complete her life journey with a smile.
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Bereavement Service
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Our social workers are committed to providing
bereavement counselling to terminal patients, their family
members, and anyone who is living with grief. Thanks to
the generous support of donors and charitable foundations,
JTTC has been able to provide community bereavement
services at no cost to the public.

In 2022/23, JCHH and JTTC provided 3,095 bereavement
counselling sessions in total.

RNEtENEESNHERS RMAEGERER DO/ TROERBERH
BN ENRERY ARBEEXSMAEZBHAIED FERRRBERIF
(8 ﬁ‘ﬁiﬁﬂ@f?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ&‘?/bd932023¢3ﬂ£ HITRAMMENIEESH&HE
RBIETE 2ESRBAERABAEE 2R EIEREZHHE DERE
AP RENHENES -

(EEZRHERKIAEHEAECHRAOET HEEAEHAL RBREFE EY)
MERBERG EOMMELERRE  BRAE - RM M E LG EEETE
REMNERT BEELR BREREERE-

At SPHC, we are constantly striving to enhance community bereavement services for
vulnerable population. Thanks to the generous funding from the HKEX Charity Partnership
Programme through the Community Chest of Hong Kong, the “Community Bereavement
Care for the Underprivileged” will support the provision of free community bereavement
services at JTTC.

Over the next two years, our experienced social workers and bereavement counsellors will
conduct individual and family counselling, therapeutic support groups and mental wellness
activities. We hope this project will lift the burden of grief from more underprivileged
families and create a positive impact in the community.

& B # 1 Funder:

) HKEX

Foundation
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Allocated and Monitored by:
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THE COMMUNITY CHEST
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The pandemic claimed many lives and denied many more the chance to
say goodbye to their loved ones. With generous funding from The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the “Pandemic Community
Bereavement Support Programme” supported JTTC in providing free
community bereavement services to grassroots families from April to
August 2022. Under the Programme, bereaved clients were supported
through individual counselling and public education, and were encouraged
to share their experience with others facing significant loss.

18 B) # 1% Funded by:
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
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When Martin Tong unexpectedly lost his wife to cancer, he was left
with nothing but unbearable grief and anger. “| kept asking myself,
‘What was the point of living?’ and would often pray to be reunited
with her sooner,” said Martin.

Unable to cope with the loss, Martin sought bereavement
counselling at JTTC. Although the longing for his wife still remains,
Martin was eventually able to find closure. “I can’t live the rest of
my life consumed by pain. Even if it is one day at a time, | must
keep moving forward.”
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Eaxsx Publicity and Fundraising
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As a non-profit chartable organization without government
subvention, SPHC relies on public donations and service
income to serve the terminally ill. Over the course of the
pandemic, service demand continued to increase but our
donation income was significantly diminished after many of
our fundraising events were moved online.

To overcome these operational constraints, we have been
actively exploring different ways to raise funds and
strengthen our service publicity. In a year filled with
challenges and uncertainties, our heartfelt thanks go out to
all of our donors and volunteers for supporting us at every
step of the way.

FhE#REHRKRERB ]
The 5" Senior E-sports and Experience Day
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The “5™ Senior E-sports and Experience Day” was successfully held at Cyberport on 28
August 2022. This year, our elderly participants discovered a different side of Mahjong as
they partnered with their younger mentors to compete in a virtual version of this beloved
pastime. Thanks to the generous support of the sponsors and organizers, the event raised
nearly HK$160,000 to help grassroots terminal patients.




ZFILELT
Hike for Hospice
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As with the previous event, this year’s Hike for Hospice
was held virtually in October 2022. Once again, participants
were free to plan their own 8km hike, upload their results
and raise money at any time during the month of October.
With over 300 local and overseas hikers participating, the
event successfully raised over $1.5 million. Our warmest
thanks to the corporate sponsors and individual participants
for their generous support.

Inaugurated in 1992, Hike for Hospice is our signature
annual fundraising event to help underprivileged terminal
patients receive quality palliative care, ensuring that they
can complete their life journey without suffering and regret.
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The 32" Light Up A Life Christmas Carol Concert
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The Light Up A Life Christmas Carol Concert was held on 6 December
2022 in St. John’s Cathedral, Garden Road, Central. This festive charity
event featured a memorable choir performance and the traditional lighting
of the “Tree of Life”, a majestic Christmas tree decorated with handwritten
blessings for the terminally ill and the deceased.

The event successfully raised $960,000, all of which was allocated to the
provision of palliative care and bereavement services to underprivileged
terminal patients and their families.
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Service Publicity
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In order to engage new donors and enhance service publicity, we are
constantly reaching out to different corporations for new collaboration
opportunities. Our sincere thanks to AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co.,
Limited for generously agreeing to place our donation boxes and leaflets in
13 store locations across Hong Kong from September to October 2022.
Furthermore, we are most grateful to HKO1 Heart for featuring our
organization on their crowdfunding website.

=h

BRE—KE(EB)BEERLA
Donations Box — AEON Stores
(Hong Kong) Co., Limited
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At SPHC, raising public awareness on palliative care has
always been part of our mission. We are constantly
communicating with the public through our official website,
social media, newsletters and media interviews. In 2022/23,
we gave 29 media interviews in total.
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Thank you to “Now News”, “On.CC”, “i-CABLE NGWS”, fengshows.com RTHK.HK — Radio 3 — #Hashtag Hong Kong
“Mingpao”, “Sing Tao Daily”, “Headline Daily”, “HKIBC”,

“RTHK”, “Hong Kong Economic Times”, “Initum Media”, e —

and “Feng Shows” for their interviews and online news oo e

sharing. A special acknowledgement to “InMediaHK” for e R e S

reserving a regular news column to help us increase the Soswmme=s  eece

public’s understanding of palliative care.

ERRKEBR (BE=Eg#)
TOPick.hket.com Newsletter
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Professional Training and Public Education
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As part of our mission to raise the professional standard
and public awareness of palliative care, we regularly
organize end-of-life training, seminars and forums in
collaboration with other healthcare institutions and NGOs.
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The “18™ Hong Kong Palliative Care Symposium” was held virtually on 7 January 2023 in
the JCHH Lecture Hall. Jointly organized by SPHC, Hong Kong Society of Palliative
Medicine, and Hong Kong Palliative Nursing Association, the event was themed “Palliative
Care: Responding to Recent Challenges” and was attended by 194 professionals
including Guest of Honour, Dr Tony Ko Pat Sing, JP, Chief Executive of Hospital Authority.
Guest speakers included Ms Jade Lam Chui Yuk, Palliative Care Nurse Consultant in the
Kowloon West Cluster, Dr Jeffrey Ng Sheung Ching, Consultant at Haven of Hope
Hospital, and Ms Erica Yuen Wai Man, Bereavement Counsellor at SPHC.
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To enhance the professional standard of palliative care and bereavement services in Hong
Kong, our experienced clinical team provides in-depth training to other healthcare
institutions, social welfare organizations and government agencies. In 2022/23, we held
21 professional training workshops and seminars.
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Public Education
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Funded by the Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund, the three-year
“Outreach Palliative Care Assistant Certificate Programme” was
successfully completed in 2022/23. The purpose of the Programme was
to provide training to people with a passion for serving the terminally ill.
Those who successfully graduated became Palliative Care Assistants with
opportunities to work alongside the home care team. This year, 46
students successfully graduated in the fifth and final class of the
Programme. In total, the Programme produced 185 graduates who
provided 193 home visits to terminal patients.
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Since its establishment, SPHC has been committed to promoting life and
death education, often in collaboration with other NGOs. In 2022/23, 35
seminars and workshops were held for 1,549 participants and an
additional seven outreach activities were provided to 104 bereaved service

users.
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Education Activity Highlights

FRAERNERYS

Professional Seminars on Palliative Care

BH# Date & Theme T##E  Organizer
25.04.2022 MARFA/ REBITRMGHRE RCINEE —[ERHE] RER EEPXARBEReEZFEMAMESELREN
Discussing End-of-life Care with Patients and their Families The Chinese University of Hong Kong Jockey Club Institute of Ageing Jockey Club
End-of-Life Community Care Project
27.05.2022 (REHEERRE] TIEY REEERHERBE
Bereavement Counselling Workshop Baptist Oi Kwan Social Service
20.08.2022 ERHE TES BAREESEANLELESM
Life and Death Education Workshop The Free Methodist Church of Hong Kong Free Methodist Church Wong Tai Sin IVY Club
12.11.2022 Bk 3 &R B R BREERBEEESR
Symptom Control & ACP Hong Kong College of Nursing and Health Care Management
23.11.2022 Interprofessional Collaborative Practice in Health- Bridging Home Health and Hospice BEEXEEEER
The University of Hong Kong School of Nursing
19.12.2022 URERE  RFELBELRBTRREESTE HeREnE
Elderly Care: Understanding the Needs of Caregivers Social Welfare Department
04.01.2023 Grief and Bereavement and Customer Services RYRBEGAEE
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
09.03.2023 LBESSEE R RRBBFBERYE ERRBHETIERUGITHER
Informative Tour of the Jockey Club Home for Hospice The University of Hong Kong Department of Social Work & Social Administration
21.08.2023 SHESSEEIRNRBTRAERDE AARLAARERELREERNSHEES R
Informative Tour of the Jockey Club Home for Hospice Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences, Yamaguchi University and The University of
Hong Kong School of Nursing
ERBENDRBE
Public Seminars on Life and Death
BH# Date & Theme Fi#E Organizer
08.06.2022 HBERZA0 BERrgEREREMERB L
Preparing to Say Goodbye S.K.H. Holy Carpenter Church Community Centre
23.07.2022 MET HMAEES HBES? EHS —EBRIHMERRERBHAL
How to Cope with Loss? The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre
28.10.2022 (&=l MAEBERRES
Bereavement Care Training New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association
05.11.2022 AR EREN HEERERENHHK EREERED
Discussing Advance Directives with Terminal Elderly Chain of Charity Movement
30.11.2022 ERIE-RHEHRR R SR RNBERRE EERERBREMERS O
Peer Support for the Bereaved The Hong Kong Society for the Aged Eastern District Elderly Community Centre
29.08.2023 KRMTBET - R E MR EEE X2 EZEE —ERIHMADZRERBFL
Overcoming Insomnia for the Bereaved The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre
30.08.2023 BEEEERREZAE &g

The Importance of Spiritual Well-being at the End of Life

The Society of Rehabilitation and Crime Prevention, Hong Kong

*

HR1&EZ  On Zoom
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A Patient’s Companion
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“To perform bedside care is to accompany
the terminally ill on their end-of-life journey.
We must respect the process and support both
the patients and their families,” said Paul,

a bedside volunteer at SPHC.

AN x :

Paull REBEIRSLER L UKTEREEFAER  F2H
mARLE BB -

As a bedside volunteer, Paul would often connect with patients at
eye level.

INE2EES

Voices for Jockey Club Home for Hospice
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After 40 years of teaching secondary school biology, Paul retired in 2009 and became
interested in serving the terminally ill. He completed several training courses including
terminal bedside care and clinical pastoral education before joining SPHC as a volunteer.
Twice a week, Paul visits JCHH to provide emotional and spiritual support to patients and
their families where needed.

REHEER
Listen and Support
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As a former biology teacher, Paul is passionate about exploring the complexities of life.
“When a person passes away, their memory continues to live on for generations.
Volunteering in the ward allows me to connect with different patients and family members.
There are countless touching stories of love and forgiveness to be found at the end-of-
life.”

Once Paul has built rapport with a patient, he would often encourage them to recount the
moments in life that brought them pride and purpose. At the same time, he would facilitate
the family members in showing love and appreciation for the patient as they cherish their
remaining time together.
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Introductions Were Often Farewells
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Empathy, patience, positivity, respect and good listening skills are all qualities that every
bedside volunteer must possess. In addition, Paul believes that a bedside volunteer
should never judge or advise the patient, but rather simply be a respectful and caring
companion.

Life is full of uncertainties, especially for the terminally ill. “Terminal patients are here one
day and gone the next. With so many factors out of my control, | remind myself only to
cherish every meeting with them. In doing so, | hope that | can help more patients and
their families find peace,” said Paul.

Paul is thankful to have witnessed so many moments of love and kindness among those
that have passed through JCHH. Through serving as a bedside volunteer, even 74-year-
old Paul was able to find a new purpose in life.
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Report of the Executive Commlttee

The members of executive committee submit their annual report and the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2023.

Business Review
Overview

The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care (“SPHC”) is a non-profit making organization registered in
Hong Kong with a mission to promote the belief that everyone has the right to live with dignity at every stage
of life, including the end. SPHC also advocates for the development of quality hospice and palliative care,
which encompasses the physical, psychological, social and spiritual aspects of care to patients with life-
limiting illness and their families.

SPHC is exempted from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Main Areas of Work
Jockey Club Home for Hospice

The Jockey Club Home for Hospice (“JCHH”) was established by SPHC in 2016 to provide quality palliative
and hospice care for patients with life-limiting illness. JCHH is equipped with 30 private, self-contained ensuite
rooms and supported by a team of clinical professionals, social workers and volunteers. Aside from in-patient
care, JCHH also offers exceptional home care services for patients who prefer to receive quality care at home
instead of hospitalization.

Bereavement Support

SPHC operates The Jessie and Thomas Tam Centre, a community bereavement support centre that provides
professional counselling, education and resources to individuals facing the loss of a loved one. Bereavement
support services are also available at JCHH.

Advocacy

SPHC is a pioneer in the promotion of palliative and hospice care in Hong Kong. In recent years, SPHC has
increased collaboration efforts with NGOs, community partners, and other healthcare sectors to exchange
clinical practices and explore technology applications for enhancing the delivery of palliative and hospice care
services. Public talks and forums are organized regularly to raise community awareness on fundamental end-
of-life issues and planning.

Professional Education and Training

SPHC is one of the leading organizations in providing end-of-life training programmes in Hong Kong. Ever
committed in its mission to further the local development of palliative and hospice care, SPHC offers training
to healthcare professionals to raise the level of care support for their respective patients. SPHC also provides
educational workshops on bereavement support to help organizations address the needs of grieving staff and
clients.
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Financial Performance
Key financial performance

. Total income in the year of 2022-23 for SPHC was amounted to HK$40.84 million, which represents a

decrease of 4.3% from the 2021-22 financial year.
° Total income for the year of 2022-23 is summarized below:

1. Jockey Club Home for Hospice:

° Service Income: HK$18.06 million;

o Other Income: HK$1 million;

o Donations and fundraising Income: HK$6.44 million.
2. Professional Training and Public Education:
° Donation Income: HK$0.7 million;
° Training Income: HK$0.1 million.
Bereavement Care Service:
o Donation & Service Income: HK$1.4 million.
Fundraising Activities: HK$2.02 million;
General Donation: HK$3.72 million;
Other Income: HK$2.02 million

OO~ W

° Donations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust were amounted to HK$5.39 million and

have been recorded as donation income.

° Total expenditure for the year of 2022-23 was HK$41.14 million, which represents a decrease of 1.1%

from the 2021-22 financial year.

° Total expenditure for the year of 2022-23 is summarized below:

1. Jockey Club Home for Hospice: HK$34.76 milion, which represents 84.5% of the total

expenditure.

2. Professional Training and Public Education: HK$1.33 million; and Allocations for the Development
of Hospice and Palliative Care Services: HK$0.04 million. The sum of the two items represents 3.3%

of the total expenditure.

SR

total expenditure.

Future Development of SPHC’s Business

After extensive deliberation, the Executive Committee agreed to register JCHH under the nursing home license
(Cap. 459) issued by the Social Welfare Department. The license application was submitted and is in progress.
If the application is successful, the transition would have no effect on SPHC’s service scope and quality, and

instead serve to improve the cost effectiveness of its operations.

SPHC aims to strengthen its status as one of the leading organizations for the promotion of hospice care. In
the coming years, SPHC will enhance the provision of community palliative care services as well as
collaboration with local, regional and overseas partners to continue the promotion of best care practice and

public awareness on hospice care.

Principal Risk and Uncertainties

Ongoing fundraising efforts are needed to finance operations, support subsidies for underprivileged patients

and maintain overall care excellence.

Bereavement Care Service: HK$1.79 million, which represents 4.4% of the total expenditure.
Fundraising and Publicity: HK$1.59 million, which represents 3.9% of the total expenditure.
General Administrative and Operational Expenses: HK$1.64 million, which represents 4% of the
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Green Policy

SPHC encourages all staff to apply the principles of “reduce”, “reuse” and “recycle”. Double-sided and black-
and-white printing are the default settings for all printers to save paper and minimize the use of colour toners.
Recycled paper or FSC-certified paper is used for printing wherever feasible. Lights are turned off when one
vacates the premises. Reusable office supplies are centrally located and made accessible to all staff.

Since 2019, SPHC has circulated the majority of its annual reports by QR code in an effort to conserve paper
and reduce emissions.

Principal Activity

SPHC is a non-profit making organization primarily involved in the provision of palliative and hospice care as
well as promotion of hospice care services in Hong Kong.

Accounts

The results of SPHC for the year ended 31 March 2023 are set out in the financial statements on pages 33 to
48.

Executive Committee

The persons whose names appear in the list on page 30 were executive committee members of SPHC during
the year.

In accordance with Article 35 of SPHC’s Articles of Association, all existing Executive Committee members
shall hold office for three years from the date of their appointment. At the expiry of the term of office, they shall
retire from office but, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No contracts of significance, to which SPHC was a party and in which a member of Executive Committee had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

©

At no time during the year was SPHC a party of any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of SPHC to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, SPHC or

any other body corporate. g 5%
. . . . o I
Permitted Indemnity Provisions 25
During the year and up to the date of this report, the company has in force permitted indemnity provisions for a %’E@i
the benefit of the executive committee members. The permitted indemnity provisions are provided for in the Q"Dﬁ;
SPHC'’s articles of association. 8
g.
(0]

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or substantial part of the business
of SPHC was entered into or existed during the year.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Li, Tang, Chen & Co., who retire but, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee
Professor Thomas Wong Kwok Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 September 2023 29
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Independent Auditor’s Report k=

\ ) TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HOSPICE CARE
M7z ERE R LA (Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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= = =
=R Opinion
KMEEFIRNE=F+=ZEBZFN+N\EBENSES(E ) We have audited the financial statements of The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care (“SPHC”) set out
Bmk HUBRREBER_"Z_ZF=-A=-F+-HOHBKMKI on pages 33 to 48, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, and the
FEHEZALFENE2EKRGR  —BREBEESEHRERS statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in general fund and statement of cash flows for
MEXR URMBEREANT EEFESHHREME - the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.
BPIRS ZEUBREACEEBEESHAMAGRMN(LEDLE In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of SPHC as at 31
BERAMBHRELEADAEEMAFRRTEEN _—_T_=-F=F March 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
T BAZUBRARBEZALFENMBEREMNRASAE applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
WEREBEEB(RABGEI B EBERTELAREE - Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) relevant to these financial statements and have been properly

prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
= 3 . ..
BEREE Basis for Opinion
g\[jz 1fﬁ pis) ;g EESHMACB/mHENCEEE S /ig BT o 1M We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the
MNEERABE T2 EFCRERARE RBMAERMBRRZE HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
EIR DR EE— PR - RMBBEEESAMASEMN(EE the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of SPHC in accordance with
B RETAN(FANBINES  WEBITTRIPEOEME the HKICPA'’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
XBREAT -BMARS RAMESHESBRELEEHIEES responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
BEMNEFTERREHRER - and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

e -

H {5 5 Other Information @
EeHLTeL EENEMEEATE HEMNEEB8ETIERHNITE The Executive Committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
BE2REANEE  ETERVEREEBEMOZEE RS - the information included in the Report of the Executive Committee, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

D58
PP BRERNEAL P REEMERS  RATTEZFEM Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form §§ Kt
EEBRRTMNEANEEER - of assurance conclusion thereon. EY E
[oR
D m
EaRMBEMBHRENET RMANSERMELMES  Hib In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, iz»
@R EEEMESEDRM MR KK PIEES B P ATE in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or Sor
BEOERTEEAEBIELUT FHEBRNERBIAOBRL - ERN our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. i
BHERTHIE IRBEMRBAEMEEFEE AERR M . . . »
R EEREZEE A E BRI EETARS - If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
- information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
= ==l = = mgug - -

HERZERMUBERRARKENST Responsibilities of Executive Committee Members for the

Financial Statements
EEHNZ R ZE AR ERBEE S MAGEMN(LECER The Executive Committee members are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
AP BmEEN) RBE(RBGIDN R BEREREBEEEMHH and fair view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
MBHmE UWHERARETHEREOEE I FERNRFRE Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Executive Committee members determine is
AMENHNERNE R AFENRN LIRS E S - necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee members are responsible for assessing
SPHC’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee members either intend to
liquidate SPHC or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of SPHC’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee members.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee members’ use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on SPHC’s ability to continue as a going
concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exits, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause SPHC to cease to continue
as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the executive committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Li, Tang, Chen & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
17/F Leighton Centre

77 Leighton Road

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

26 September 2023
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Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023 EEEEE

—E-=E —E-F
2023 2022
B 5 BT BT
Note HK$ HK$
ERBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
WE W REE Property, plant and equipment 3 20,875,103 18,756,275
BAFEBEHABR ZESREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,621,200 2,064,600
22,496,303 20,820,875
REBEE CURRENT ASSETS
e Inventory 146,903 204,276
FEW RN ~ 24 ~ TE 3R I8 2 H fb FE IR X Accounts receivable, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 5 7,250,076 6,757,025
He RIBTHE Cash and bank balances 13,961,614 14,372,380
21,358,593 21,333,681
REBEE CURRENT LIABILITIES
HiEMNRERLESER Other payables and accruals 6 5,101,842 2,065,516
iR E WA Deferred income 7 6,278,148 3,925,175
11,379,990 5,990,691 @
ERBEE NET CURRENT ASSETS 9,978,603 15,342,990
BEERRBER TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 34,474,906 36,163,865
5
ERBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ;g%ﬁf
T >
SR FE Y A Deferred income - 2,663,000 2
BEES Designated funds 614,916 1,341,930 Sm
>H
614,916 4,004,930 g o
o
EERE NET ASSETS 31,859,990 32,158,935 4
RUATESED: Financed by:
- REEBEES GENERAL FUND 31,859,990 32,158,935
& RE= 98 = — -
T7<A %%i 2 it ’ﬁ R - Professor Thomas Wong Kwok Shing Mr. Dennis Cheng Kwai Hung
=
The financial statements on pages 33 to 48 were approved and *E &R AR
Chairman Honorary Treasurer

authorised for issue by the executive committee members on 26

September 2023
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FHONRRZTHE_T_

=F=H=+—HILFE
et Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

I
Sub-total

EEES
Designated Funds

#E
Total

HERRER
Education Programme
Development Division
2023 2022
i3 3 B
Note HKS HK$
W INCOME
E5EDMNR Gross income from fundraising events 9
EBERQRELTELEN Donation from the Hong Kong Jockey Olub Charties Trust
—RBFRA General donations 10,834
FIBMA Interest income -
HERENRREN (Gross income from education and training courses 203,670
RBBA Senice income
Efblz Other income 10
HeMER: Fund reimbursed from:
BHEIAYAZEESRET  VeraRuttonjee Desai Charitable Fund — Paliative
SERBRE T EEER Care Assistant (PCA) Outreach Programme
HFAaE BOCHK Centenary Charity Programme
— Better Days Inttiative
EGEHERENFES Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund
-RBX % i@ — Easy Community Access to Bereavement Support
ESEHERENPES Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund
-EEHEERIBERE — Community Bereavement Care for Grassroots
Hualyu Charitable Trust 18 3t Huaiyu Charitable Trust — Bereavement Counseling
Support for Families of Terminal Patients
EERRAEEB A HKEX Charity Partnership Programme:
-EEETIHERY Community Bereavement Care for the Underprivieged
116,186 214,504
b3 EXPENDITURE
RUHHE Auditors' remuneration = -
B Allocations = -
BTRY Staff costs 499,521 555,256
e EZHRNEERE Rent, rates and buiding management fees
W& Depreciation
REREERE Design and production
BNER Drugs
nﬁﬂz R Lecture fees
Catering food cost
Advertisement
Contract out service
& Consumables
T‘é EREDRE Corporate promotion and event management
$EER Repair and maintenance = -
HEREDEBR Programme and activiies expense 14470 45518
BENRRE Medical supplies & equipment - _
RARX Utiities = -
HBTHREERS Other administrative and operating expenses 130,207 29,075

645,164

FEE(BR)/ BREAFERE
()|

(DEFICIT)/SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSE)/INCOME FOR
THE YEAR

(528978)

629,849

(#15,345)

-REEES
General Fund
REXREER #5REE
Grief, Loss and Bereavement Fundraising and Publicity
Care Division Division

—g-= - St - S
2023 2022 2022
AR BT BT
HKS$ HK$ HKS
- 2,017,061 2,598,676
246,869 193,328 3,717,245 6,022,755
356 8 -
6,800 300 -
254,025 193,636 8,621,431
508,713 240,133 1,201,323 1,093,270
65,788 31,71 -
- 8,000 24,000
- - 152,751 136,909
4,130 500 - —
34,181 17,710 91,192 158,956
16,037 13,370 = -
18,115 11,664 133,385 99,279
646,964 315,088 1,586,651 1512414
(392,939) (121,452) 4,147,655 7,109,017

THRAH

General Administration

Division

231,053

1,789,208

2,020,261

89,000
37,548
707,181

8,623

265,800

984

43

567,669

1,676,848

343,413

33,428

228,100

261,528

80,000
65,567
499,355

9,677

12,397

7,000
12,106

92,416

778,518

(616,990)

xEE

283,732
5,390,160
6,155,832

5,000
18,058,746
994,195

30,887,667

3,400

25,113,928
514,000
1,532,124

311,875

391,191

3,066,619
15,247
56,510
728,480
79,904
365,324
1,420,862

1,156,312

34,755,761

(3,868,094)

EE2R
Jockey Club Home for Hospice
Division

423,946
4,908,982
5,563,249

5

18,447 421
850,547

30,194,150

7,100

25,351,780
514,000
1,382,256

401,813
389,004

3,144,097
42,982
87,243
670,969
72,235
577,396
1,367,684

1,168,645

35,167,104

(4,972,954)

2,300,793
5,390,160
10,135,182
231,409
105,950
18,058,746
2,790,303

39,012,443

92,400
37,548
28,030,666
579,788
1,540,747

311,875

391,191

3,340,414
15,247
211,111
732,610
PALNE]
365,324
1,436,899
2,005,778

39,311,388

298,945

- S b S
2022 2022

BT B

HKS HKS$
3,022,622 -
4,908,982 -
11,790,166 -
33,441 -
203,670 -
18,447,421 -
1,078,947 -
- 687,143 1,405,920

- 486,036 436,801

- - 346,835

- 442,627 637,767

- 124,500 373,500

91,720 -

39,485,249 1,832,026 3,200,823
87,100 5,000 5,000
65,567 - -
27,739,794 1,382,061 2,478,487
545,711 63,154 91,183
1,391,933 - -
- 400 16,900
401,813 - -

- 57,900 118,800

389,004 - -

- 57,998 25,000
3,180,494 150
42,082 3,264
224,152 -
678,469 - -
306,525 226,182 342,819
577,39 9,880 4478
1,381,064 12,192 19,427
1,390,979 17,258 96,315
38,402,973 1,832,025 3,200,823
1,082,276 -

2,300,793
5,390,162
10,135,182
231,409
105,950
18,058,746
2,790,203

687,143

486,036

442,627
124,500

91,720

40,844,471

97,400
37,548
29412,121
642,942
1,540,747
400
311,875
57,900
391,191
57,998
3,340,414
15,247
211,111
732,610
445,972
375,204
1,449,091
2,023,036

41,143,413

(298,945)

3,022,622
4,908,982
11,790,166
33,441
203,670
18,447 421
1,078,947

1,406,920

436,801
346,835
637,767

373,500

42,686,072

92,100
65,567
30,218,281
636,894
1,391,933
15,800
401,813
118,800
389,004
25,000
3,180,644
46,246
224,152
678,469
649,344
581,874
1,400,481
1,487,204

41,603,796

1,082,276
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GREENMZHE _FT_—F=H=1+—HILFE
Statement of Changes in General Fund for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

—RREES
General fund
7270
HK$
R-TE-—FNA—HZESER Balance as at 1 April 2021 31,076,659
FREEUWAEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,082,276
MRZTBZZF=ZA=+T—ARZZE-__FNA—-HzE®H% Balanceasat 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 32,158,935
FER2EYHBRE Total comprehensive expense for the year (298,945)
RZTEBE-_=F=A=t+—HzE2#%5 Balance as at 31 March 2023 31,859,990
mEetttZ2_F_—F=-H=1+—HILFE
Y I —_— —_— N
fﬁﬁlmg 3 —=_—_ 44 =—H93= <
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2023
—g=-= T
2023 2022
BT I
HK$ HKS$
BT OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FR(E8),/ZBF (Deficit)/surplus for the year (298,945) 1,082,276
BLNAIEEB EL AT Adjustments for:
FEKA Interest income (4,049,604) (33,441)
e Depreciation 1,540,747 1,391,933
B& B A 8 Dividend income (99,520) (99,022)
WATEBEFSAEBZZSREEMIBR () FE Fair value loss/(gain) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 443,400 (68,450)
EEEL®Y Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes (2,463,922) 2,273,296
FEZED Decrease in inventory 57,373 49,984
FEUL IR 3% ~ 3% 4 - FB S FNIE K Ho 4 E UL R FX 2 38N Increase in accounts receivable, deposits, prepayments and other receivables (493,051) (384,747)
E A FE IR R % B ET B A 2 4500 S CR ) Increase/(decrease) in other payables and accruals 3,036,326 (7,519,751)
B A 2D Decrease in deferred income (310,027) (983,177)
BEESZ CRD), 1 (Decrease)/increase in designated funds (727,014) 308,315
REER (FTA), BEE2RETE Net cash used in operating activities (6,256,080)
BEEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2 BT 2 Interest received 4,049,604 33,441
2 Ug B i 8 Dividend received 99,520 99,022
A HEREE Purchases of property, plant and equipment (3,659,575) (363,101)
AR E R RIE Purchases of equity securities - (1,996,150)
BREZTBHEE (R ZREFE Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (2,226,788)
BeRBSSEYRDEE NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (410,766) (8,482,868)
REDZBEERBEESEBYHE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,372,380 22,855,248
REXAZRERALEEMUHBE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 14,372,380
BeRREEEYWHN ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
HRITEHFERK Time deposit with bank
— DR ={8AEH — Maturity less than 3 months 8,831,351 8,647,055
Re NMIBITES Cash and bank balances 5,130,263 5,725,325
13,961,614 14,372,380
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& B B 5F
EeerE Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

—REH

ZEeREFBE(RABKIEMRIZERERERA
Ale AT Mt 5B BH AL HEE QALK - KA
CERE ZEANASEEFLTIE BREEBZIEN
FBATBBIOBTAR R-ZE_=F=A=+—H Kx&g
HE168% (2022 : 16657)E 8 -

reREERERREERG 2ERBEREMEBEER -

AP BHRENETESN BB ZHEERHER -

TESHREREBE

REIAMBREMFEAZEIZGHARRENT X -BRAMR
RN WEBREMERNAEFENEBER -

i B

HERBRRDEBRABESAMAGHEMILEDLEEE
MBEREER(ATEEREGTELERE)  BEEEEBK
MZEFRARBBRABGIZRERS - WFEMBRK TS
12 R 52 AR TR B A 6]

RHNTELZLEMBERELEN VB HRRFEEEEFL
A BT RBRER MZRFHE - AARBERETERRZ
ERMMBEZEE BF WARBAXFHE - ZF b
RERBRIRBEEEEBRLEEERERERBRTE
REZERAMAZAEEMEL MEERKEREERE
SLERREREMREMSHzEER BB ZIREERME
HHE 2RI - BERBFHEH R A EF -

RETHBATIEET RERRERFELFG  SatETz2
ERZEARE RIBHE BN AHER - MZIA
S EHFERARHE  MAHSHRAAZHHENA
Hi R VAR FAR RERR

1.

General Information

The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care (“SPHC”) is incorporated under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and is limited by guarantee. The address of its registered office of SPHC is No.
18 A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong. Every member of SPHC undertakes to
contribute to the assets of SPHC, in the event of its being winded up, such amount as may be required
not exceeding HK$10. At 31 March 2023, there were 168 (2022: 166) members.

The principal activity of SPHC is to promote hospice care services in Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which was the functional currency of
SPHC.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities (which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations), issued by the HKICPA,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirement of Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS for Private Entities requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.



b)

MR- -BERRBEZITE :

W WERLREDERANR R ITE REFAREBER
ke —HEEZAABHREBEERAEZREENERT
TR B M E ETEE MG AR RE T AT 2 B E R A - W%
BEhBREREEEREE 2 B R L -
—RRBEEEMZWASSTH TN - HEEBREBRRZE
SHBEENERYE BELREAERES Z AREHER
@ AZBAXHBERERNERZBEE ZBIKA -

M RERREIFEREREHE UREE 2
ERERASEMBHBEBEE KA RS2 FHER
mF

H EESEECR

EFEeEELR TEA WORAETFHK
7w AR 40 F 5

BERE i A FFE12.5%
et EAREMBELOFE TEA
EF H5F2% A
FARBERE B©F33.33% FF12.5%E20%
N 5 33.33% HFF20%
Ep T F50% & #33.33%
HEWMHEERE FF20% BF20%
"E HFF50% FF12.5%

ME BENRBLEABSBLERMEREREEME
E o IAWARZ e

EEMRNSKEBELRNERFHESELAERETR  RE

B

FE WK IR

EWH N TR R FEER  REANAHBRF AL HE #HMK AR
AEYHREFRERE EMESZEBREERRIASR
R R BB WK 2 IR JE RS B P B SRR BT T A
HMERE BEEAREEROELEMBFRKASRER
ERMEURBREHNSCBRIER -BHEBEREZEAKRERTD
MR -

b)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchases price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are
normally charged to income or expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off their

depreciable amounts over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Others Jockey Club Home for Hospice

Jockey Club Home for Hospice  N/A The shorter of 50 years and
the unexpired term of lease

Medical equipments N/A 12.5% per annum

Leasehold land Over the unexpired term of lease  N/A

Buildings 2% per annum N/A

Furniture and fixtures 33.33% per annum 12.5%—-20% per annum

Office equipment 33.33% per annum 20% per annum

Computers 50% per annum 33.33% per annum

Leasehold improvements 20% per annum 20% per annum

Motor vehicles 50% per annum 12.5% per annum

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income is the difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

The asset’s residual value and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting
date.

Receivables:

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that SPHC will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provisions is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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d)

¢))

h)

mEHE:

HERBBE AR RERRDEHEARE ZHAERS

AEERE - EEREZENESRNABBENNERER
EAARERBSRT -

RERASEEY:

RALRBRM REeNASEEBAREFARERE

HEX URABERERSENBRRES AXEEED
BRRAARBAR -—RE=ZEAARIBzEHATRBIER
B BREAREREEYBRASREEE ZMEKIN 2
RITEX -

BEERE:
AEeRBEEEAFEECAEREERLEREZTER
BEE IREEFREEBRERNEFEERRNEERNE
ENFEIRD  MEBEEREFE AFEHEBEEEN

AlEeE - BEZARDEEEEEENEREBEEZR
K& -

MEEMRMEAREAIKE SR FEEEARE-
EHEEmRERTER -

EREDS

REEEEARESRENGIANLE  sIBM 2 FERRLZ
BMEBETEZRARD  BRLBEEBEINSREZREE 2K
HEEBRBREINEBTFELARERREBEERZEEZ

IREEEENRTE) BREREEERERNE2EKERF
EEE/L\O

FE A FRIR

ENRBRNP R A FERER  HRIEBIHRANGTE - RERS
BEEYTEKR - AZA AR -

EEEE:

BEESREMBEASTHEBERERZESHFERN A
BRABERE BEETESHENBRARIHOERER
EEETZKRPARRE -

d)

¢)

h)

Operating leases:

Leases where substantially all rewards and risks of ownership of assets, other than legal title, remain
with the leasing Society are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals applicable to such operating
leases are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of SPHC’s cash management.

Impairment of assets:

An assessment is made at each reporting date of whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the
asset’s value in use and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of comprehensive income in the period in
which it arises.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation), had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the statement
of comprehensive income in the period in which it arises.

Payables:

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Designated funds:

Designated funds represent funding or specific donations which cannot be used at the discretion of
SPHC and are established from donations and contributions which are earmarked for specific purposes.
Income or expenditure relating to these designated funds are dealt with in the respective fund accounts.
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g SEREFTEEZEE
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BERMBEABXANHERERAREPRIER -

Ho A 18 7R R B i o 00 B E B M KRB B R B RERR

&

SEREGEE

i)

b e

ﬁg o °

i) RBEBUARHE -
REKARKE -

15 Al R A2 W 2
1 I ER A2 W a2 1 AR 7S A 1T S HE R

iv) FIE KA
MBEWARE

ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ%i
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j)

k)

Grant received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for
Construction of Jockey Club Home for Hospice:

The grant received for contribution of building will be deducted from the cost of construction in
calculating the carrying amount of the asset. The other grant is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the life of a depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation expense.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognised when SPHC satisfies a performance obligation by transferring promised good or
service to customer obtains control over the good or service. When the performance obligation is
satisfied, revenue is recognised at the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to that
performance obligation. Further details of SPHC revenue recognition is as follows:

i) Income from fundraising events, donations and other income
Income from fundraising events is recognised when the events are held.

Donations relating to property, plant and equipment other than the Jockey Club Home for Hospice
are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Donations, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income
and are then recognised in the statement of comprehensive income over the period necessary to
match with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.

Other donations and other income are recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

ii)  Membership fees
Membership fees is recognised on an accrual basis.

iii)  Service income and income from education and training courses
Service income and income from education and training courses are recognised at a point in time
when the performance of the relevant services is completed.

iv)  Interestincome
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

Retirement benefit scheme:

SPHC joins a defined contribution scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (The
“MPF Scheme”) for those employees of SPHC. SPHC’s contribution to the MPF Scheme are made
based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ relevant income as defined in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Ordinance. These contributions are charged to the statement of comprehensive income
as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of SPHC in independently
administered funds.
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AERBAREENEZERBLERER ERKERRES
%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@%%%%%@%mﬁ BARBAMNERNE
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SINERZERRZEBZRITERER - NEZRNUIIER
N EMEERABRFREXRE -MAELZEREM

WK P ER -
BAEAL:
a) fi— %Ai?AMT1#'%%%Aiﬁﬁ%ﬁE%ﬁ
BhEASERE
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by W—EAERBFAEUATZEY AnERRASE@EE:
i) ZERBERAGHRA—SKEZKE(BRFRTAFA
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BEZFEREZBE AR
v ZEBNAeRHEASEHENEEAHESR
I 7% O B B 12 B AT A o
Vi RREERNZNEERTEALTESISERES -
vii ZERBIEMEERMNTAKEMASHASH
SRAIREERBEEEABRY -
vii) RE@ONBATEATHZERBTEERTZE N XA
ZERE(IZEEZBARETEERENKE -

% ATHERRBENELE
EINTHEZZATHENKEKE

ERETR SR BEAER
g .

Taxation:

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax or deferred tax has been made as SPHC has been exempted
under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance from any tax by reason of being a charitable
institution or trust of a public character.

m) Translation of foreign currencies:

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of
exchange ruling at the translation dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies
at the end of the reporting period are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling
at the end of the reporting period. All of the exchange differences are dealt with in income or
expenditure.

Related parties:

a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to SPHC if that person:

i) has control or joint control over SPHGC;
ii) has significant influence over SPHC; or
i) is a member of the key management personnel of SPHC or SPHC'’s parent.

b)  An entity is related to SPHC if any of the following conditions applies:

i) the entity and SPHC are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

1D)] both entities are joint ventures of the same third entity.

iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either SPHC or
an entity related to SPHC.

vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

vi)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to SPHC or to the parent of SPHC.

vii)  a person identified in (a)()) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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p)

Q)

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when SPHC has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Government grants:

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that SPHC will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which
SPHC recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that SPHC should purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to SPHC with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a government grant,
measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing
market interest rates.

Investments:

SPHC classifies its financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and loans and receivables. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition and re-evaluates this designation at the end of each reporting period.

i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term or if so designated by management.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets
in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to
be realised within twelve months of the end of the reporting period.
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Financial assets designated as fair value through profit or loss at inception if the designation:

° eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise from measuring financial assets or financial liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

° applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and its
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risks
management or investment strategy, and where information about that group of financial
instruments is provided internally on that basis to key management personnel; or

° relates to financial instruments containing one or more embedded derivatives that
significantly modify the cash flows resulting from those financial instruments.

ii)  Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities
greater than twelve months after the end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-
current assets. Loans and receivables include accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments,
loans to group companies, pledged time deposit and cash and cash equivalents.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are
expensed in profit or loss. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and SPHC has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains and losses arising, from changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss” category including interest income, are presented in profit or loss within ‘other gains — net’, in
the year in which they arise.



3. Y- - HERFHE 3. Property, Plant and Equipment

E5e BRI R WAZE HE
EEvR BERE EBETEHE B4 EY MEXKE AE a5t
Jockey Club
Home for Medical Furniture Office Leasehold Motor
Hospice equipments and fixtures equipment Computers improvements vehicles Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HKS$ HKS$
5 Cost
RZZE-—F=ZR=+—H At 31 March 2021 18,743,513 3,471,306 3,296,614 573,416 987,890 1,639,353 540,539 29,252,631
NE Additions — 232,510 27,750 54,160 48,681 - - 363,101
RZE-—_F=ZA=+—8k At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
ZE-FM™A—H 18,743,513 3,703,816 3,324,364 627,576 1,036,571 1,639,353 540,539 29,615,732
NE Additions 3,455,475 204,100 - - - - — 3,659,575
& Disposal — — - - — - (176,247)  (176,247)
RZE-_=%=ZH=+—H At 31 March 2023 22,198,988 3,907,916 3,324,364 627,576 1,036,571 1,639,353 364,292 33,099,060
25 E Accumulated depreciation
RZZE-_—F=A=+—H At 31 March 2021 1,638,776 1,791,131 2,935,139 411,848 960,918 1,542,082 187,630 9,467,524 @.
FRITE Charge for the year 409,694 449,978 282,442 82,325 24,687 97,271 45536 1,391,933
RIBZZH=A=+—-HBXK At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 5=
—E--FWA—H 2,048,470 2,241,109 3,217,581 494173 985,605 1,639,353 233,166 10,859,457 '(8D§§1
FRWE Charge for the year 862,872 469,513 77,757 56,676 28,393 - 45,536 1,540,747 & %?@
A T 2 5 Disposal - - - - - —  (176,247)  (176,247) 23
2> 5
S I
R-ZZE-_=F=ZR=+—H At 31 March 2023 2,911,342 2,710,622 3,295,338 550,849 1,013,998 1,639,353 102,455 12,223,957 3
R T B Net book value
RZTE-Z=F=R=+—H At 31 March 2023 19,287,646 1,197,294 29,026 76,727 22,573 - 261,837 20,875,103
WZZEZ—F=A=+—H At 31 March 2022 16,695,043 1,462,707 106,783 133,403 50,966 - 307,373 18,756,275
HELTHRERETAEHAESIMRNEE - The leasehold land and buildings are held on a long lease in Hong Kong.
[BEEe=ZE R | APHABEESNCTRES - The Jockey Club Home for Hospice held in Hong Kong under medium term lease.
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BEAEEBE:T ANESEZESREE 4. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

—F=-= —ZF=-=
2023 2022
B TT BT
HK$ HK$
BEAFLEEFAEBERZRE: Listed equity investments, at fair value
—REB LETHRE 2,064,600
LR BB AUAALBEEREEFHT AIEEZNS The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices.
MEE AREEQUAERBAABEERT ARMES
iy 3% -

3 iﬁz e -FEANFEREREAMEY] 5. Accounts Receivable, Deposits, Prepayments and Other

PR =X Receivables

—=E-= —EF-—

2023 2022

BT BT

HK$ HK$

JE& W bR R Accounts receivable 743,619 734,071
H th & IR X Other receivables 5,887,341 5,744,556
6,630,960 6,478,627

e Deposits 134,160 133,755
TE FRIE Prepayments 484,956 144,643
7,250,076 6,757,025

HiEME R e A RS e RECTES AT F A LEHY Other receivables represent the receivable of grant from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for
EELERE EEEe=ERNBEHDS - supporting the palliative care service for the underprivileged and for the construction of building in the

Jockey Club Home for Hospice.



6. HftFE ik R EEH IR

6. Other Payables and Accruals

—E-=
2023
T

HK$

H At FE 5 R 3R M B &1 5K R

Other payables and accruals

5,101,842

7. EZEW A

7. Deferred Income

RO A—H
ENEIE il

R A E R S

At 1 April
Additions for the year
Less: Recognised as income for the year

6,588,175
3,160,995
(3,471,022)

6,278,148

R=ZA=+—8H At 31 March
(N Representing:

BB

FEREEE

Current portion
Non-current portion

6,278,148

6,278,148

2,065,516

7,571,352
3,670,668
(4,653,845)

6,588,175

3,925,175
2,663,000

6,588,175
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EEES

8. Designated Funds

¥ B £5g

BERK HEREE EESHE Huaiyu 38 B %

TUYF BEXZR WHEXE:TE %ﬁ?ﬁf??& okE HEREHL BEIE Charitable RSER
REESER REHS PASS#E EHSRR REHEBR HEBR Trust % HeBR BE

Fund from

Better Days Fund from Fund from

Fund from the Initiative ~ Jockey Club  Fund fromthe  Jockey Club

TUYF Fund from Fund from Vera (Palliative Care Community Huaiyu COVID-19

Charitable HKEX Fund from  Ruttonjee Desai Day Service  Sustainability Charitable Emergency
Trust Foundation PASS  Charitable Fund  Centre Pilot) Fund Trust Fund Total

(Fiita) (Fff 3 b) (FfsEc) (Fff %) (Ffzte) (B 32 1) (MzEg) (HzEh)

(Note a) (Note b) (Note ¢) (Note d) (Note e) (Note ) (Note g) (Note h)
BT AT BT BT AT BT AT BT AT
HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS$
R-E-_—FWMA—H At 1 April 2021 36,000 - 88,036 909,579 - - - - 1,033,615
ERNWIBR Donations received during the year - - - 1,196,100 412,027 1,036,466 398,385 493,250 3,536,228
FRREBRX Donations refunded during the year - - - - - (51,864) - - (51,864)
BAZARRE Credited to profit or loss = = - (1,405,920) (412,027) (984,602) (373,500) - (3,176,049
R-Z-_—F#=fF=+—8H At 31 March 2022 36,000 - 88,036 699,759 - - 24,885 1,341,930
FRNAUIBR Donations received during the year - 618,600 - - 395,101 - 99,600 - 1,113,301
BATEKRGE Credited to profit or loss (36,000) (91,720) - (699,759) (395,101) - (124,485) (493,250 (1,840,315)
R-E-=%#=ZA=+—H At 31 March 2023 - 526,880 88,036 - - - - - 614,916

AW BB B R AEE

ER®E - ABABARELE - EE

ﬁﬁﬁ?atﬁ’\zqﬂli/\ LJE,ﬁ:LB/\\EQTDtxzq]EIgmﬁﬁZ_pab_Aiﬁuym
KPP R_TE_=F=R=+—BRZTF-__F=HA=+—
B ECERZBRBECBEEAG 2R RIRITHERN -

B E -

a)  The TUYF Charitable Trust#) 18 5 5

BRI RSN EERBEEI GBI -
b) BEXGMBEESHBIEEMRERIIEBENHSE

ERERRHUEREGERRBRE

MR# ] o

o  HEERGHMEIETE(PASS)MBRIET AERRHERIE] BR
PN Sl g T

d) HMHRIOR UFHE

8 54 B ) S5 315 8100 % -

e RIREBBFERLE

EREEBRBERLEE) N -

) ESeHERERNYESNBNIE

RIEEHREFNHERBIGENHASL -
Q) Huaiyu Charitable TrustK) 18 5K 18 € R ER M BB R ARE SR HE

SERIFTEIFE -

ZESNBRIETERERRHBEREIINRE
ERHEMIBTURERER M BB (F

ERERBRIREXE V]

h BEFSFERAZRSEDESNBRECREERIZEREXE

BRI BIM R -

SPHC receives donations for designated purposes. These donations are refundable. Income and
expenses in respect of these funds are shown through the funds and through the statement of
comprehensive income. The balance of the designated funds is included in cash and bank balances of
SPHC as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

Note:

a) Fund from the TUYF Charitable Trust is a donation received specifically for expenditure incurred for the programme
“End-of-Life Care Education Programme” and “Overseas Palliative Care Training”.

b) Fund from HKEX Foundation Limited (HKEX Foundation) is a donation received specifically for the expenditure
incurred for the programme “Community Bereavement Care for the Underprivileged”.

c) Professional Services Advancement Support Scheme (PASS) is a donation received specifically for the expenditure incurred
for the programme “Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area End-of-life Care Professional Training Programme”.

d) Fund from Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund is a donation received specifically for the expenditure incurred for the
Programme “Palliative Care Assistant (PCA) Outreach Programme”.

€) BOCHK Centenary Charity Programme (Allocation via CCHK) Projects is a donation received specifically for
expenditure incurred for the “Better Days Initative (Palliative Care Day Service Centre Pilot)”.

f) Fund from Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund is a donation received specifically for expenditure incurred for the
programmes “Easy Community Access to Bereavement Support Project” and “Community Bereavement Care for Grassroots”.

9) Fund from Huaiyu Charitable Trust is a donation received specifically for the expenditure incurred for the Programme
“Bereavement Counselling Support for Families of Terminal Patients”.

h) Fund from Jockey Club COVID-19 Emergency Fund is a donation received specifically for expenditure incurred for the

“Pandemic Community Bereavement Support Program”.



EEEEANRS 9. Gross Income from Fundraising Events

—E-= - S —

2023 2022

& T 7T

HK$ HK$

EBILUETT Hike for Hospice 893,173 1,434,897
M EmNEER % Light up a Life Concert 965,888 985,779
BRBHRL%LA E-Sport 158,000 178,000

EE@EZE RENEH Fundraising events for Jockey Club Home for Hospice 283,732 423,946

2,300,793 3,022,622

H fth Uy 2= 10. Other Income
—E2-= . —
2023 2022
BT AT
HK$ HK$
AT w3 X E A 81 & By (B 31) Subsidy from Government Employment Support Scheme (Note) 1,603,600 —
&% B A Dividend income 99,520 99,023
EATEEFAEBEEZZcBEEN KR FH Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 68,450 & §Eﬁ
B IE A Sundry income 1,087,083 911,475 =8 5
Q
Sz
> ft
2,790,203 1,078,947 §U“
o
B T - Note:
MN2023F 38318 A€ R BI1,603,600% T & S5 RTHE During the year ended 31 March 2023, SPHC recognised government grants of HK$1,603,600 related to Employment
B EREES TIEHM S E 260 - Support Scheme provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR”) under the Anti-

Epidemic Fund.
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RERTERTERIRERS A2 REE (2 /A =k H BN
(B &)

12. £ EHE&AIE

11. Executive Committee Members’ Remuneration

None of the executive committee members, who are also considered as key management of SPHC,
received or will receive any fees or other emoluments in respect of their services to SPHC during the

year (2022: Nil).

12. Operating Lease Commitments

124,992
249,984

374,976

REHEB AR HAYWEI LT REZEHE mMAERNI At the end of the reporting period, SPHC had outstanding commitments for future minimum lease
T EB B E Y N ARARF DB TAEDT payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as
follows:

—_E-=

2023

BT

HK$

—FR Within one year 124,992

F_FEEFRF For 2nd to 5th years 124,992

249,984

13. EAREIE 13. Capital Commitment

HAEERARTRZEREELT

At the end of the reporting period, SPHC had the following capital commitment:

—Z=-=
2023
BT
HK$

B 418 AR BB

=

2022
BT
HK$

Contracted but not provided for 316,350




AREHMR  RPREFREBUBRERIBFENERF ROBHENUEREEBE - FHEEGNETNIXF-

(AR BB HE51)
BRAEB S

Donors (Associations or Organizations)

c BHMFBEARABRA
A.R. Medicom Inc. (Asia) lelted
s REBHESE
Aberdeen Marina Holdings Limited
cBARERESE
Anna Pao Sohmen Foundation
s MRMEREBR QA
Centaline Property Agency Limited
cREFRBERABREZESERLQA
Chan Cheung Mun Chung Charitable Fund Limited
cRIMFELESESERAF
Chan Kwan Biu Memorial Foundation Limited
e Chellaram Foundation Limited
cHREBERBRMESARAA]
Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited
o MBIERIRIT (M) RIHDBR A A
China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
s EMRIBERAG
Chinachem Agencies Limited
c ARLEREEARAR]
Chow Mun Sum Tong Foundation Limited
° RHIRIKARAF
Crown Foundation Limited
s EMHKEBR QA
Evertime Orologic Limited
e F—KFBERRDF]
First Pacific Company Limited
¢ Goldman Sachs Charitable Gift
e Goldman Sachs Gives (UK)
* Huaiyu Charitable Trust
c XBFBABRES
Keung Show Hong Kong Fan Club Limited

c WERRAA
King Wah Company Limited
s BN REIAMRAR]
Lee Man Football Limited
c BBABRBUEENMEEREESERAR
LUA Foundation Limited
s RAEBEBR DA
Medialink Entertainment Limited
c BFARAF]
Pacific Venture (Far East) Limited
e Sprout Trust (Asia) Ltd as Trustees of Dragonfly Trust
o BITIRIT(HE)BR QA
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd
s MM EMEREESERAA
Sun Hung Kai Properties Charitable Fund Limited
s RGRITERZESHERLQA
The Bank of East Asia Charitable Foundation Limited
s BEBEL®E
The Community Chest of Hong Kong
c BABEFTEREGETER
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
c BBABRBULEERS
The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong
¢ The Mari-Cha Group Limited
s MAHAEEREESD
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity
c ALTEEREEFESD
The Swire Group Charitable Trust
c NEEEEERAR
The Wharf (Holdings) Limited
c MKBEIREZERRA

Time Luck International Industrial Limited

¢ Vera G Charitable Trust
o R ZEERNIT
Winnie Leung & Co.
s RMES
Zheng Ge Ru Foundation
° j-l-l ZT N ?\i
Zonta Club of Kowloon
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BABKE

Individual Donors

cREABR AT SRESZT AL
Mrs Agnes Cheung Chow Lai Chun in memory of
Mr Cheung Kam Shu
° Mr Alan & Mrs Penny Smith
* Mr Albert Chiu Yee Shing
s BRERKLAE
Mr Alexander Au Siu Kee
s RMEL L
Ms Angelica Yu Yim Chi
¢ Dr Annie Kung Wai Chee
s HREZUBLTE
Dr & Mrs Anthony Chiu Sung Lit
* Mr Anthony Kenneth Houghton
* Mr Anthony Rogers
* Mr Canute Dalmasse
¢ Miss Catherine Chow Wai Mui
o FREHM/NAE
Miss Chan Chui Shan
o RELIE L
Ms Chan Fung Kuen
s BRAEE LA
Mr Chan Kei Chi
o [REBZ/MA
Miss Chan Lai Ying
e Dr Chan Pui Kwong
s BREHEE
Mr Chan Ting Bong
cREBEELDERRL L
Mr Chan Wai Hung in memory of Z8ii¥r 22 +
o SRFEEEEE
Mr & Mrs Chang Fuk To
¢ Miss Chau Nga Vi
c BECRLTRHAMERL L
Ms Cheng Wing Chi in memory of Ms Tang Kwai Mui
cBITHAEELDRERL L
Mr Cheng Yuen Ching in memory of Ms Ng Mei Ying

¢ Miss Cher Chan Lai Chun
cREBRAEALSTERXKL
Mr Cheung Fai Man in memory of Ms Wong Po Yui
RABRLTRSRERESE
Ms Cheung Lee Hing in memory of Mr Joseph Cheung
BREREE
Mr Chiu Tak Wang
o FETHK
Prof Chow Shew Ping
JE¥BRA T &
Mr Chow Yiu Ming
KREME L
Ms Chu Chung Yu
Rk £
Ms Chu Wing Yan
Ms Chua Fi Lan
REga/hE
Miss Clara Ngo Ching Yee
B2t
Ms Cordelia Au Wai Lam
NI N
Mrs Cynthia Kracht
HERESE
Mr David Chiu Chun Leong
Mr David Fung in memory of Ms Shiu Poi Ying
Mr David Michael Norman
75 B it 8 4 42 /5 Mirs Tsang, Ms Li Wai Ling & Ms Lau
Wai Chun
Dr Diana Siu Lai Shan in memory of Mrs Tsang, Ms Li
Wai Ling & Ms Lau Wai Chun
Mr Edward Thomas O’Connell
BEALL
Ms Elaine Kwong Wai Yung
c EERBELESERMIAE
Dr Eric Law Chun Yiu in memory of Z&RiEsE 4
‘EEELL]

The Estate of Ms Eva Law Chi Wah t

¢ Miss Fiona Wong
Miss Flora Siu Yuk Lin
o MR ER S A 42 2 Ms Ho Yuk Fung Jackie
Mr Godfrey Lim Gee Chung in memory of Ms Ho Yuk
Fung Jackie
cEHEREERRIMEL L
Mr Henry Wong & Ms Wendy Yu
o fAIfiE 3k /N A
Miss Ho Kin Wing
s MEESLEREHRS L L
Mr Ho Kin Yip & Ms Chung Yuen Fan
s M FREX+
Ms Ho Yuk Yan
’
The Estate of Mr Hon Hing-yuen Jon 1
o R LA
Mr Hui Kin Kun
cEMBE XA
Mr Ip Kwing Cheung
s HEELL
Ms Irene Cheng Oi Lin
s ZREEXRELIRRMR L £
Mr Jason Pang Chi Hang in memory of KR il 3R 22 £
* Mr Jim Thompson
¢ Donation in memory of Chan Mei & Chiu Wang Fa
o BKFERAE
Mr John Lai Wing Cheung
* Mr John Mcnie
s BIVE KA
Mr Johnny Tse Lap Yin
* Ms Joyce Tam Wai Yee
o HE % EE
Mr Kan Kwok On
s REERE
Mr Karsky Ngai Tung Hai



We would like to extend our grateful thanks to all donors and supporters who have supported SPHC in past years, though the list of names is not

exhaustive due to space limitation. Your continuing trust and commitment is deeply appreciated. Thank you from all of us.

(In alphabetical order)

o BEBFXELFIMARKEE SPIEREH

Mr Keith Kwok Chi Fung in memory of 2FF922F 38 -

=PERE T
o RRME % E
Mr Kent Leung See Kin
s BEEE
Mr Ko Ying
cIBERERSERELL
Mr Kong Wai Cheong in memory of Z5f8E 47+
o EME L
Ms Kwok Cheuk Yan
o BE—FKAE
Mr Kwok Chi Yat
o KA
Mr Kwok Woon
.
The Late Ms Lam Fung Kwan t
s MEBEEEL
DrLam To Vi
o 1A A
Miss Lau Cheuk Man
o BlIREL L+
Ms Lau Ngan Ying
o B GRE
Mr Lau Tung Hoi
s FHH XL
Ms Lee Ching Yan
s FRBELL
Mr Lee Kwing Hong
® Mr & Mrs Lee Tak Chun
* Mrs Lee Wai Kuen
s BRBXL
Ms Leung Kit Mee
* Ms Lui Shuk Ping
o BEImE/MA
Miss Luk Shui Lin

BRI L

Ms Mak Kit Nga

BELEREEELE

Ms Mandy Fu & Mr William Wong

Mrs Maria Chang

FRELTRADBENRE

Ms Myra Lee Mo Chi in memory of Mr Kevin Kwok

Ms Natalie Howarth Cheung in memory of Mr Vincent T.K.

Cheung

Ms Ng Ka Yee
REC TR RMA

Ms Ng Yuk Chun in memory of [R{f#&
Ms Peggy Dee Funk Wai Sum & Ms Yau Yuk Fung
Mr Peter Wilhelm Hubert Brien

Mrs Purviz Rusy Shroff

BlopE

Dr Que Tak Lun

Mr Raymond Louey Pak Hin

Mr Robert Herries

PREBA &+

Ms Romi Chan Wai Ming

REWR L

Ms Sandra Leung Wai Ling

=

The Late Ms Shaw Yut Fen T
BeEMz Lt

Ms Suen Ming Lam

Mr Tai Chi Kin in memory of )£ $81E
B HE/ A

Miss Tam Man Ki
BHMESLEE

Mr Tam Yue Man
THERE

Mr Terry Ting Ho Hang

[ B 14 B

Dr Tony Chau Kwok Fung

HBELLTRIRRAL L

Ms Tse Chui Ting in memory of BRIQAZz +
A BB K&

Mr Tse Hang Yik

BF KA

Mr Tsoi Chui Lop

Miss Vanessa Lee Wing Yan

HBEERZE

Ven Siu Kun
MIPBEEL SR EL LT

Mr Vincent Lam Ping Fai in memory of BRI &2+

FHREAB LT

Dr Wendy Lee Woon Ming
REHL LT

Ms Wendy Song Chi Kan
=EKEE

Miss Wong Chau Ha

Ms Wong Pui Shan
mEREL LT

Ms Wong Shuk Yi
=B+

Ms Wong Shun
=EEF/E

Miss Wong Yuk Fong
EREE /N A

Miss Yau Lai Yee
EEMNNELOARBERLL
Miss Yukie Law in memory of REBE £
SR L

Ms Yung Sut Ming
ERREAE
FTe&KLL
RefBELE
mMEH L L
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ARZERE
Monthly Donors

¢ Ms Chan Yau Lai
s FHAEXAE
Mr Dick Lee Ming Kwai
cFmmE
Dr Howard Hoover Liu Shun Ho
o Mg/
Miss Joyce Lam Hiu Ying
c REWX L
Ms Lai Yuk Ling
* Mr Leong Kee Tak
° REIRFHE
Mr Leung Ming Yuen
c RNELtTRLFE
Ms Ng Siu Yung in memory of (E &k
o EIKIHEE
Dr Oswens Lo Siu Hung
* Mr Philip Wong
e T RNt
Ms Shum Yuk Yee
cEH It EEBEE
Ms Tai Tsz Mei in memory of 8B4 4
s BN L L
Ms Tam Shuk Ming
s MM Lt S NEELE
Ms Tang Yim Ling in memory of NEE 4
s BEMEL
Mr Wallace Wong Wai Wo
cBEHLL
Ms Wong Wai Man
Ms Wynnie Chen
EXERAEERSEEBEE
Mr Yau Chi Leung in memory of =18 5% 4
c XKL
Mr Yeung Man Kit

S1FEN
Our Collaborators

RHRERARBRAR
A.R. Medicom Inc. (Asia) Limited
NZERARQA

AECOM Asia Company Limited
HELLITHERA A

Artec Chemical Company Limited
G AR

China State Joint Venture
EXAEE

Church of St Benedict

RRkE

Crown Relocations

ERBE

Crown Wine Cellars
ARIEYER (BE)BRAR]
Germagic Biochemical Technology (HK) Limited
SIRAKEBEEBR AR

Golden Resources Development International Limited

BEBEXERAA

Herbalgy Pharmaceutical Limited
FELFEAME

Hong Kong Adventure Corps
EEEHBREAKS

Hong Kong Amateur Radio Transmitting Society

EEHBEEEERA A

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited

ErEIRERGS

Hong Kong Innovative Technology Development
Association

ERESEERES

Hong Kong Palliative Nursing Association
EETRESES

Hong Kong Society of Palliative Medicine
KEERESS

Intergeneration Foundation

c BEHRBEERLE

Island School Chamber Orchestra
o AR T

Mahjong World
c BEAFTARAR

Nong’s Company Limited
c REZEBR AT

NutriWorks Limited
e ProOrganic Environmental Holdings Ltd
s XBELHARA A

Rare & Fine Wines Limited
c EXEAFEH(BEE )W
RHKR The Volunteers Association Ltd
BEBBERmT
Rotary Club of Smart Hong Kong
PHRERRSETL
Shatin Hospital Chaplaincy Ministry
c BEXAMEEER
St. John’s Cathedral Bookstore
BITIRIT(BEA)BR QA
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
* The British Brass Company of Hong Kong
s BB BB KE

The Hong Kong Welsh Male Voice Choir
e VVC Family (72 )

VC Family (Manulife)
c REBITHOHBHIFH

# AR RIEAR - A7 H BB 10,0000k A E&EF H

Due to limited space, only names of donors with donation

HK$10,000 or above are listed.



D /% i1 4O ) E A EFEBESHELAALBIBRESEEELR
= —‘ S m MR RH T
a %" g- AR *ﬁ A i jE'_f. = Jockey Club Home for Hospice,
Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care Please Support SPHC No.18, A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, Hong Kong
S, +852 2331 7000 = +852 2336 2776

@ www.hospicecare.org.hk ™ frp@hospicecare.org.hk

BUEREB TIRE REBEEEMEVE UFEXEEEEES  UWEATELEBRZERXPIE - ROEAEEREELR -
Please complete the form and v* as appropriate, and return to us by post or by fax for the issuance of official receipt. Your personal data provided herein will be kept strictly confidential.

I8 % # Donation Form

# % 2 |would like to B3 £ %8 Donation Amount
QB REARER o ER BMEHKD [1$800 [$500 [I$100 [ E b Other $
Donate on a monthly basis Make a one-off donation ! h
122 B2 Donation Purpose(s) O {£ 8% & Bhzt 2 Subsidy Bed Scheme [] —#% 8 7% General Donation [ E s Other(s)
T any
[ # 5% 38 Bereavement Service OB E5E L#E Professional Training and Education

B AE R Donor’s Information

£ Name (F130) % 4 Mr//)ME Miss/ 2 £ Ms/ B #f Others:
(English)
ik Address % & Phone
EH Email B A4S (nF) Donor No. (If any)

AAFF LU E|ZZ 2R3 | do not agree to receive news and updates from SPHC (] A& Ug BB @ 51 do not receive email communications  [J % W B 88 & 51l do not receive printed newsletter

BB — B ek A kA 3 Uk 5 R F B % Donations of HKD100 or above are tax-deductible with an official receipt O 3% ZE 7 U | do not require donation receipt

{83 A% Donation Method

O 48 F48 3k Online Donation O &gk &l n 57 0 PayMe
(5E817E Please go to http://www.hospicecare.org.hk) By Faster Payment ;
Service (FPS)
0 24X Z CrossedCheque ZZ%:#5 Cheque No. (¥ TE[ =2 & | Payable to “The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care”)
FAARERSTF O Direct Transfer (REEARITFM280-3-451141 - FHEKHEERITABREZE=EES)
(SPHC’s Bank Account: Hang Seng Bank 280-3-451141. Please send the bank-in slip to SPHC by fax or by post)
[0 {zA - CreditCard ?sﬁ‘Fﬁ%Z@/\;ﬁ*ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%% ’ %%@i%ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ% CRAEBRRER FEK
CERANE AT R ERIB Applicable to both monthly and one-off donation) % BRREHM 553$, SHEAZEBmE ) ) ) |
) ) Your personal data will be kept strictly confidential. SPHC or its service providers will only use the
[ Visa 0 MasterCard [J American Express above information for donation administration, receipting, fundraising and/or other promotion matters
£ A% Cardholder's Name related to SPHC.

5 P Caraho C ENEEEERAAA LR RS OB LIS R R — R - 5 A
HRIBE Expiry Date (mm/yy) / BHREREAAZERRARBBERERT FRDEELH AR TRA
* | hereby authorize the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care to debit the amount
specified above from my credit card account on a monthly or one-off basis. The
authorization for monthly debit will continue after the expiry date of the credit card and with
the issuance of a new card until further notice.

* ¥+ A% 2 Cardholder’s Signature
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When days cannot be added to life,
add life to days.

MERBRST
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IN HONG KONG

@ &

Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care

BERYHIAAILIK18E
No. 18, A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, N.T., Hong Kong.

f&{& [E] #8555 SCL
Freepost No.85 SCL

‘. & 5% Phone: +852 2331 7000 @ 481 Web: www.hospicecare.org.hk
I=] {£E& Fax: +852 2336 2776 ™ =% Email fro@hospicecare.org.hk
{O Whatsapp: 852 9635 5001
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Support Us

=B HAGBERAMEZRBREEERE LN ESFEERE The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care (SPHC) is dedicated to providing quality and comprehensive
RiG - ZR|HE - WEHRIREHEILEBRLEHE - EA— EB hospice and palliative service and bereavement support to terminal patients and their families, offering training
VI BFERNESEUE RMAEEBARLKEENIEHAN course to caregivers and promoting life and death education to members of the public. As a freestanding

BB AT EESESNRYE EPHSLEELEFEFTER charitable organization, your support and donation is vital to our mission and those we are ready to serve.

BB A o

B Donation

4 www.hospicecare.org.hk Online: www.hospicecare.org.hk

$ = KEgEe e | Cheque: Payable to “The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care”

HENE 18 4 4R 17 280-3-451141 . Direct Transfer: Hang Seng Bank 280-3-451141

& E g EHEVEBER JE=EE@ | ARRHRAZ— - Legacy Donation: You may choose the Society as one of the beneficiaries in your will.

REETE HIEESASRRUEE S I RIEHEEH Policy Donation Program: Jointly supported by The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong and LUA
SIEENBETS  REATUE Z=EE 7 Foundation, policyholders may select SPHC as one of the policy beneficiaries.

REDZAN BHBONRRETEES

BMAET

Become a Volunteer

Download the application form from our official website, and e-mail to volunteers@hospicecare.org.hk.

BAEZAEE[M Staytuned withus

R AE BRI RE BRI EESNE M

Keep track of updates at our social media network

@ www.hospicecare.org.hk u youtube.com/hospicecarehk

f facebook.com/hospicecarehk instagram.com/hospicecarehk

nAE A E A - BelEE2331 700084 E E 2 sphc@hospicecare.org.hk
For enquiries please contact us at 2331 7000 or email to sphc@hospicecare.org.hk
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ZH 2 The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care

EEREER ERTHMYRRE BB B
Jockey Club Home for Hospice Jessie & Thomas Tam Centre
BEFRS BB RAILER185 BEENERDEBHEUERIZ316-318%

No. 18, A Kung Kok Shan Road, Room 316-318, Lai Lan House, Lai Kok Estate,
Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong

% & Phone: +852 2331 7000 &% Phone: +852 2725 7693

{8 & Fax: +852 2336 2776 B & Fax: +852 2304 2277

EE Email: sphc@hospicecare.org.hk BH Email: jttc@hospicecare.org.hk

The Terminally-ill
: Need Your Support

responsible forestry
Ew§(r:q FSC® C176382
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